WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2017GS3203688

Lexington County Sheriffs Department )
The State of South Carolina

Brandon C Miller County of Lexington

Law Enforcement Case #: 16023601

LSM

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
NOVEMBER TERM 2017
2016A3210202218
THE STATE
vs.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Michael Larone Williams

- a) .

Foreperson of Grar%Jwy CDR #: 0116
Date: -~ —|

22 Ll 7 Indictment for
VERDICT

GV‘ ‘ HPLJ( Murder

§ 16-03-0010
(\ gvé\v) <]/\/\ |\ “S.R. Hubbard I1I, SOLICITOR
person of Petit Jury

‘O/to/zmc&



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
il ) -Murder
:~,COUNTY~ OF LEXINGTON )
- ) § 16-03-0010

N S

At a Court of General Sessuons 'éohvened on November 2017, the Grand Jurors

h :-’*f Lexmgton County present upon thelr oath:

| ' )

That thhael Larone Wllllanis dld dns Lexmgton County on or about November 24,
Lr)L \k§

2016, willfully and unlawfully kill one Kevadric Pressley with malice aforethought, either
express or implied, to wit: did shoot one Kevadric Pressley with a firearm, resulting in

his death, in violation of §16-3-10, Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended.

P
R _
Ag"?inst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.
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Lo-Lvie

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

countyor LAY ﬂ‘\\,'kd’\

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

iNDICTMENT/CASE#: 20V l.es- 3 2- - 3( &%

)
)
)
)
STATE )
o VS, . < )
Michae) Willians ) awe . 2olbN32N0202218
AKA: ) Date of Offense:  _\| -2~ b
Race: Sex: _ "\ "~ Age: ) S.C.Code§: ((;— H—-\D
DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code #: o\l -
Address: o ) . . o
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# * SID# . )
*CDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes [ No [J Hazmat Yes [ ] No [] [D/
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or  [] PLEADS
TO: WALl .
In violation of § \ ~3A0 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # . QH [/}
O NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [J] SERIOUS [&# MOST SERIOUS (J Mandatory GPS [0 §17-25-45
: (CSC wiminor 1%tor CSC w/minor 3/))
The charge is: [E/As indicted, [0 LesserIncluded Offense, [[] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: O Wihout Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
%Z"‘\ lo2Skw | -
Assistant Attorney General SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
"WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections i
for a determinate term of J,Lk— deysimenthsfyearsor
andforto-pey-a-fire-of $~ —v ;T provided thatupomrthe service-of —daysmonthsiyears-and-erpaymen
o —— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable’;<the-balance is suspended-with-probattonfor .
anthslyears and subject to Seuth-Carelina-Deparment-of Prebetiom—ParoteandPardo eRice andard conditions-efprobatt wiich-are

B/CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be givep credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

~ CR201T 1043 DAYS
@Q/The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
' SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

II/(RESTITUTION: [Z/Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment

Obtain GED O
Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

OCT 17 20\9 May serve W/E beginning

Payment Terms:
[J Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: Qn C,,Qun. Oprea‘s Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [ .
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) hdnd $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ foo — pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ EEO i@@?und
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ A i H % tﬁ ;l:
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: 1 /) L/ -
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ % % Y7777
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ Qo — T o CO0P 8 & FC,
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ s EEemm———
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 $ '
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
o during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL $ /XS ‘ any other fees. L

f @W $ Presiding Judge _@g._,_./ C Sleosthe, .
Clerk of Court/Deputy Cl && VA Judge Code: _ o> 4
Court Reporter: , S Sentence Date = der. 18 204

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2017GS3203689

Lexington County Sheriffs Department .
J R4 P The State of South Carolina

Joseph M Andaloro County of Lexington

Law Enforcement Case #: 16023601

e— —
e re—

LSM

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
NOVEMBER TERM 2017
2016A3210202220 :
THE STATE
VS.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Michael Larone Williams

D R Vencwsncan .

Forepersan of Grarl7d JuyJ CDR #: 0549
Date: - -

LoDl Indictment for
VERDICT

Q . \ e ' Possession of a weapon during a violent
) crime
§ 16-23-0490

TN
ﬂ\ 4 Ve - S.R. Hubbard III, SOLICITOR

Forepersén of Petit Jury ‘ | -
D@?%o/lo(to\c\ly ATRUE};OPY




INDICTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA , |
Possession of a weapon during a violent crime

;
. COUNTY OF LEXINGTON )
- | ) § 16-23-0490

S T
) {‘,. 'x S ‘:37‘?. A

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 2017, the Grand Jurors

" of Lexington County présént upon their oath:

.’Av#'\"}ﬂ “}“

That Michael Larone\W|II|ams dzd in Lexington County, South Carolina on or about
November 24, 2016 knowingly and wilifully possess a firearm during the commission of
a violent crime or attempt to commit a violent crime, to wit: did possess a handgun
during the commission of the crime of murder and/or attempted murder, in violation of §

16-23-490 df the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended.

“

f'

!

Against the peace and dignity of the. State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

prayided. |
‘  Susnne Mt
ned 4 %

ASSI\SJANT SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
o )
COUNTY OF Lexinadon )
<D ) -
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 20\ 1-GS- 32 - 3E_
. )
Micuagl Lazoms \L liamg ) AW#: Dole AZANOA( 3220
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 1\ -ou-\g
Race: Sex: MY Age ) S.C. Code §: \9-33-1K80
DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code #: Q54a
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# * SID# )

*CDL Yes [ ] No [] CMV Yes [J No [J Hazmat Yes [ ] No [J

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Po%%cssrorl of & \Jdeaopow DW—-\ A N.owent TR

P CONVICTED OF or
/S\ICA«.S

O PLEADS

In violation of § -2 -11G0
[ NON-VIOLENT J VIOLENT

[T As indicted, O

[0 SERIOUS

The charge is: Lesser Included Offense, dJ

~=of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing’CDR Code #
O MOSTSERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS

(CSC wiminor 18tor CSC w/minor 3')) -
Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

osHK] .
O §17-25:45

(def.’s initials)

The plea is: [0 Wwithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: \,[ﬂ $ s b
Assislaht Attorney General SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comm|tted to the
for a determinate termof &

amdfortopay a fine of $—

[V] State Department of Corrections

[0 County Detention Center,

oy plus costs and assessments as apphcable t

g,ommm T '
CONCURRENT or' [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

- yearsbr [J under the Youthful Offender Act no years
,prowded that uper-the-servieeof SUBSLMED Ry LIFE ay
he-betance-is-suspended-witrprotration-for—

are

[a/ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18'U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

- Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total: § plus 20% fee:

PTUP

days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: -
] Set by SCDPPPS

Obtain GED 'l
Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning
Substance Abuse Counseling  []

Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly

pmts. of $ Beginning

—ATRUE ;:;W““

0CT 17 2019

Recipient:
“Fine: SC Court of Appeals
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s7Tao —
§14-1-211 (A}2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 3 —
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ :
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in installments) $
TOTAL $ J2s T

$

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk

AR (éﬂt//(_ L
>

Court Reporter: :

SCCA/217 (04/2018)

Other: /)

v a3

1 ///Il&’
Leié. % eeef, G’S, (‘)’Eb.

[J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before

any other fees. v
Presiding Judge WW/

Judge Code: 2o

Sentence Date 7. fo, 20,4




